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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 6 December, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Cheok, Lee Wai; Admin A

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6462037715SG-003 / 004 || Accident Involving SMC8351P / SJU1081E 

on 07/10/2019 - LKK REF CC6/AIG19017826/Ahb3

Hi Vic 

 

 

Copy of TP video received and uploaded into merimem. 

 

You have my mandate to reject TP claim. Reference to TP video, TP was clearly driving very fast and did not take any 

preventive measure (i.e. break) despite seeing OI’s left signal “ON” and OI’s brake light “ON” (approx. 5 secs). 

 

 

Best Regards 

 
Bennie Tan 

AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd  
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 

 

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ  

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 9:27 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: Cheok, Lee Wai; Admin A 

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 6462037715SG-003 / 004 || Accident Involving SMC8351P / SJU1081E on 07/10/2019 - LKK 

REF CC6/AIG19017826/Ahb3 

 

Hi Vic 

 

 

Thank you for your prompt response. 

 

Onus is on TP to furnish supporting evidences to substantiate their account that our insured jammed braked thus TP 

collided into OI’s rear. Please forward to us immediately once received from TP repairer.  

 

 

Best Regards 

 
Bennie Tan 

AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd  
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 



2

 

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 8:24 AM 
To: Tan, Bennie-WZ 

Cc: Cheok, Lee Wai; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIG Ref: 6462037715SG-003 / 004 || Accident Involving SMC8351P / SJU1081E on 

07/10/2019 - LKK REF CC6/AIG19017826/Ahb3 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Bennie, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are still pending for evidence from TP. 

 

We will continue to follow up on the matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 2:55 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Cheok, Lee Wai 

Subject: AIG Ref: 6462037715SG-003 / 004 || Accident Involving SMC8351P / SJU1081E on 07/10/2019 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Vic 

 

 

Referring the above accident. 

 

Kindly advise if you have procured TP video (indicated as present in TP report) and the status to OI’s counterclaim.  

 

FYI, TP has submitted an injury claim against OI. 

 

 

Best Regards 



3

 
Bennie Tan 

AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd  
 
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1718 

 

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 


